
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  West-Central MD Chapter 92 Members 
FROM: West-Central MD Chapter 92 Nominating Committee 
DATE:  August 8, 2022 
RE:  Slate of Officers & Directors 2023 Term 
 
The Nominating Committee for 2022 has submitted the following slate of officers and directors for the 
2023 term.  The slate has been approved by the Current Board of Directors and will be voted on 
electronically in September 2022.  The chapter membership will be notified to vote/elect the Slate of 
Officers via email.  The membership will have 15 days to vote/elect the Slate of Officers electronically. 
The following is the slate of officers for the 2023 term: 

 
West-Central MD Chapter 2023 Board of Directors 

President .......................................................................... JoAnn Maguire, CPM®, ARM® 
President-Elect .............................................................. Christina Martin, CPM® 
Treasurer ......................................................................... Jesse Martinez, CPM® 
Secretary .......................................................................... Kim Villarreal, CPM®, ARM® 
Immediate Past President/Director ..................... Liz Shanahan, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Rob Collins, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Adam Santos, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Dante Jofferion, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Julie Hayunga, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Paul Beck, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Lori Shultz, CPM®, ARM® 
Director............................................................................. Yulia Davlatova, ARM® 
Director............................................................................. Peggy Hernandez, CPM® 
Director............................................................................. Aretha Orton, Candidate Member 

 
 
 

If you are interested in serving on a committee in 2023, please complete the member participation form 
or contact Jamie Carr, IREM Association Executive, at jamie@irem92.org 
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